10/9/2019 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: Nahanni Construction Ltd. Application for a New Type B Water Licence (1 of 2)

Wy,

Aﬁ NWB Tools Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>
o — ‘

Fwd: Nahanni Construction Ltd. Application for a New Type B Water Licence (1 of 2)

'Regulatory’ via Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Oct 9, 2019 at 11:01 AM
Reply-To: Regulatory <regulatory@nahannincl.com>

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca"
<derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>, Kenny Ruptash <Kenny@nahannincl.com>, Jared <jared@nahannincl.com>

Further to my email of Oct 7, 2019, please find attached two maps comprising Appendix A.

Regarding the outstanding indication of financial responsibility: | believe the matter has been resolved through dialogue
between Nahanni’s Kenny Ruptash and NWB’s Derek Donald.

Should the NWB require anything further to support their review of the application, don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Sharleen

Sharleen Hamm
Regulatory Advisor
Nahanni Construction Ltd.

604.996.1110

From: Regulatory

Sent: October 7, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: 'Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)' <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca;
Kenny Ruptash <Kenny@nahannincl.com>; Jared <jared@nahannincl.com>

Subject: Nahanni Construction Ltd. Application for a New Type B Water Licence (1 of 2)

Richard,

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

‘E NCL_LupinWinterAccess_TypeBWaterLicenceApplication_AppxA1_Map.pdf
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